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November 9%, 2000

Bureau of Land Management - o
Mr. Stephen Mason : T
1235 La Plata Highway : w
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Mr. Mason: :

In reference to your letter NMNM-048989(WC), 3 162.3-2(7000), McElvain Oil and Gas L
Properties, Inc. will conduct a production test on their Warner Federal #1 November 12", 2000:"This
well is located 1130’ FNL & 1130’ FEL of Section 10, T-22N, R-8W, in San Juan County, New Mexico.
The lease number is NMNM-048989 , and the API number is 30-045-05065.

This test will start at approximately 10:00 AM and will be completed at 1:00 PM. Please contact
Joe Elledge at 320-0739 for any other information that you may require.
Since

;% <
oe Elledge
CC/ McElvain Oil and Gas

NMOCC-Aztec, New Mexico
Warner Fed. #1 well file



